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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 9:42 am
To: Jason Woolley ; Andy Doube

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting on Wednesday at 4.15pm at Meridian
 
Good morning Jason,
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.
 
At this stage, the following people will be attending in person:

James Stevenson-Wallace (Chief Executive)
Nicki Crauford (Authority Board Chair)
Andrew Doube (General Manager, Market Policy)

 (Consultant)
 (Policy Advisor)

 
At this stage, the following people will be attending via Teams/online:

Doug Watt (Manager, Market Monitoring)
 (Senior Economist)

Mark Sandelin (Authority Board member)
 – TBC ( Senior Economist)

 
Regards
 

 

From: Jason Woolley  
Sent: Monday, 1 November 2021 12:01 pm
To: Andy Doube ; 
Subject: Meeting on Wednesday at 4.15pm at Meridian
 
Hi Andy and 

Re the meeting on Wednesday I would be grateful if you could confirm who from the Electricity
Authority is coming and of those people who will be attending on Teams and who will be
attending in person.  At this stage I am anticipating Meridian will have at the meeting:
 

Mark Verbiest, Chair
Julia Hoare, Chair of Audit and Risk Committee

Jason Woolley
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Neal Barclay, CE
Me
Sam Fleming, Manager Regulatory Affairs
Chris Ewers, GM Wholesale

, Industry Advisor
 
Regards
 
Jason
 
 
Jason Woolley (he/him) – General Counsel
Meridian Energy Limited
Level 2, 55 Lady Elizabeth Lane, PO Box 10840
Wellington 6143, New Zealand
DDI. +  M. 
 

 
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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